

# Aaron Lee

## FRONT-END DEVELOPER

aaronjunehee@gmail.com | (647) 207-2662 | aaronjunehee.com

## ABOUT ME

I am a front-end developer who enjoys coding with empathy and finding beautiful solutions for accessibility problems. Having studied in Advertising and then worked in Photography, I have experience performing in teams, committing to deadlines, and handling myself under pressure. In my spare time, when I'm not learning new coding languages like React Native and PHP, I'm most likely exercising at the gym or feeding squirrels at the park.

## FEATURED PROJECTS

### HOUSEPLANT KILLER CONFESSIONS

*HTML5, CSS3, React, Firebase, RESTful APIs*

- This application allows houseplant killers to confess their bontaical guilt and share it on a comment wall

### AFTERNOON SNACK MATCH!

*HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Accessibility*

- An accessibility-focused memory matching game

## EXPERIENCE

### MENTOR

*Juno College Of Technology | 2019-present*

- Mentored 20 new prospective developers in HTML & CSS
- Provided support, answered questions, and debugged code

### PHOTOGRAPHER

*Freelance | 2015-2019*

- Worked collaboratively with clients, designers, and photographers
- Executed the vision of other photographers while assisting
- Met project deadlines and managed client expectations
- Notable clients: Billboard, IX Daily, NRG Research Group

### RESEARCHER

*McGill University | 2013-2015*

- Led a team of five undergraduate students in lab protocol
- Executed detail oriented data analysis on collected samples
- Co-published research paper on chicken embryo development

## SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, Sass

JavaScript, jQuery, React

Create React App, Firebase

RESTful APIs, Responsive

Git + Github, Terminal,

Accessibility, Photoshop

InDesign, Lightroom, VS Code

Pair and Mob Programming

## EDUCATION

### Juno College of Technology

2019 | Certificate in Web Development

### Seneca College

2015-2016 | Creative Advertising Diploma

### McGill University

2009-2013 | Bachelor of Life Sciences